

Message

From: Michael Boll [/O=EXCHANGELABS/OU=EXCHANGE ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP (FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=4811917E15054407B665FE16D12FF415-MICHAEL BOL]
Sent: 2017-06-06 8:02:51 AM
To: Glenn Zacher [GZacher@stikeman.com]; Anthony Martinello [/o=ExchangeLabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group (FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=3fb7d76317b34780b15d96309b995c31-Anthony Mar]
CC: Peter Hamilton [PHamilton@stikeman.com]
Subject: RE: IESO/FHP - Call and mtg today

I will thank you.

Anthony, I'll leave it up to you.

From: Glenn Zacher [mailto:GZacher@stikeman.com]
Sent: June 06, 2017 7:57 AM
To: Michael Boll
Cc: Peter Hamilton
Subject: IESO/FHP - Call and mtg today

Michael –

We have 1pm call today with KPMG followed by mtg at our office to discuss the Service Agreement. Do you and/or Anthony want to come over at 1pm for call as well?

Glenn

Glenn Zacher
Tel : (416) 869-5688
gzacher@stikeman.com

STIKEMAN ELLIOTT LLP Barristers & Solicitors
5300 Commerce Court West, 199 Bay Street, Toronto, ON, Canada M5L 1B9
www.stikeman.com

TORONTO MONTREAL OTTAWA CALGARY VANCOUVER NEW YORK LONDON SYDNEY

This e-mail is confidential and may contain privileged information. If you are not an intended recipient, please delete this e-mail and notify us immediately. Any unauthorized use or disclosure is prohibited.